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PSC Land

From: wardle anna <anna@boarcross.co.uk>
Sent: 05 July 2023 13:05
To: PSC Land
Subject: INSTALLATION BESPOKE -Intensive Farming - Crooked Dale - New Poultry Permit Application
Attachments: Appendix3_Site_condition_report.docx; Appendix4_environmental_risk_assessment.docx; 

Appendix2a_Accident_Management_Plan.docx; Appendix1_Non_Technical_Summary.docx; 
Appendix6B-Dust_and_Bioaerosol_Plan.docx; Appendix_11_Manure_Management_Plan.docx; 
Appendix2_environmental_management_system.docx; Appendix9
_Housing_Drainage_And_Improvement.docx; Appendix7_Energy Review.docx; Appendix6-Odour 
and Noise Management Plan.docx; Appendix5_technical_standards.docx; 
Appendix5E_Building_Inventory_Housing_Review.docx; Energy usage record sheet.docx; Dale 
Farm - site security.docx; Complaints Procedure.docx; Avoidence, recovery and disposal of 
waste.docx; Application-for-an-environmental-permit-part-b3.5-intensive-farming-permit.pdf; 
Inspection and Maintenance programme.docx; IF Ammonia Screening Poultry.doc; Ian Pick - Site 
Plan.pdf; GATE PERMIT.odt; Fallen Stock procedure.docx; Raw Materials quantities.docx; Raw 
Materials - end of month.docx; Pre-application Basic Ammonia Screening.pdf; Muck export 
record sheet.docx; Livestock numbers.docx; Site Layout - MAGIC MAPS.png; Water review and 
usage.docx; Site Plans (2).pdf

Categories: Danny

Hello  
   
Please find attached our new permit application.   
   
Thank you   
   
   

   Anna Wardle 
   Boarcross Ltd 
   07760 167776 
   anna@boarcross.co.uk 

 

  


